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June 4, 2024 

 
 
Joseph Neeb 
City Manager 
1110 Houston St. 
Laredo, Texas 78040 
 
SUBJECT: FY24-ENG-71 Inner City Park Pool Concrete Columns Repairs – District IV  
 
Dear Mr. Neeb, 
 
 Pursuant to the sole bid received at the City Secretary’s office on Wednesday, May 29, 
2024 at 4:00 P.M. which were publicly opened, read and taken advertisement on Thursday, 
May 30, 2023 at 10:00 A.M.  
 
Based on our evaluation of the bids, the City of Laredo Engineering Department 
recommends that this project be awarded to Epoxy Designs Systems, Inc. with that bid 
being determined the lowest responsible, responsive bidder submitted for our consideration 
in the amount not to exceed $103,000.00 which includes a $5,000.00 contingency 
allowance. Bid tabulation is attached for your review.  
 
Please feel free to contact Mr. Ramon E. Chavez, P.E. at rchavez@ci.laredo.tx.us or by 
phone at (956) 791-7346. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ramon E. Chavez, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
Jose A. Valdez, Jr., Assistant City Manager 
jvaldez5@ci.laredo.tx.us 
 
Steve E. Landin, CPM, Assistant City Manager 
slandin@ci.laredo.tx.us 
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No. Qty Unit Description of item Bid Unit Price Bid Total Price

1.1 1 LS

Complete restauration of cracks on the six (6) concrete columns 
around the anchorage of the canopy cables. The injection resin shall 
be a two component epoxy adhesives that meets the physical 
requirements of ASTM C-881 Type I and IV, Grade 3 which has the 
capability to bond concrete, provide a carbon fiber reinforced wrap 
around the upper one half of the columns where the cracks 
occurred, and place a waterproof and UV protection high 
performance coating that meets the requirements of DMS 6100, 
“Epoxies and Adhesives”

$98,000.00 $98,000.00

1.2 1 EA Contingency Allowance $5,000.00 $5,000.00
TOTAL BASE BID $103,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID

Errors by Contractor and 
Corrections by Engineer 

(Explanation by Engineer)

$103,000.00

Addendum #1: YES
BID TABULATION

No Errors Found

Bid Bond: YES 

Manual Bid

#1 Epoxy Designs Systems, Inc, 
Houston, TX

Inner City Park Pool Concrete Columns 
Repairs- District IV

FY24-ENG-71

EPOXY DESIGNS SYSTEMS

1.0 BASE BID
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